

H 14  
WLVI-TV



**REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE**

**Cat. No. 4550L**

**Patent No. 1,590,179**

Form no 120  
June 1954

FIRST CO: 9-16-53 (started 9-27-53)

COMM. TV

Suspended 3-30-56 resume 5-17-62 for 1 month. STA 12-29-66

PTA 1-27-67

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed 7-18-67 (Eff. #631)

56

WLVI-TV (Eff: 5-1-74)

Call letters X WKBG-TV

Station location CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

FIELD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION (AL 6-22-77; Eff: 8-2-77) Station Id: Cambridge-Boston, Mass.

X KAISER BROADCASTING COMPANY (BALCT-557 gr. 12-23-74 EFF: 12-31-74) Ltr. 12-11-74

X KAISER BROADCASTING OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC. (ML 4-17-74)

Name of licensee X KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION (8-9-67 BMLCT-657)

0.3 miles east of Highland Ave. and Rt. 128, Needham, Mass. (BPCT-4026 3-29-68)

Transmitter location Zion Hill, West of Ridge St., Woburn-West of Winchester, Mass.

75 WILLIAM T. MORRISSEY BLVD., BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS (BMLCT-684 4-30-69)

Main studio location 1050 Commonwealth Ave., Brookline, Mass. (BMPCT-6420 12-9-66)

**BROADCASTING STATION**

COMMERCIAL TV  
CORD WKBG-TV (12-9-66)  
X WKHR-TV (4-12-65)  
3-5-17-62 for 1-month only

FIRST C.O. 9-16-53 (Started 9-27-53) (Suspend  
(per Atty.) AUTH TO  
See card

Date first licensed 7-18-67 (Off. No. 631)

CH 56

Call letters ~~X W T A O -TV~~  
STATION LOCATION: CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION (8-9-67) (HMLCT-657)  
X WKBG, INC. (BAPCT-388 10-20-66 EFF: 11-1-66)  
X HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC. (BAPCT-272 8-24-59 EFF: 8-31-59)

Name of licensee X MIDDLESEX BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Transmitter location Zion Hill, West of Ridge St., Woburn-West of Winchester, Massachusetts

1050 Commonwealth Avenue, Brookline, Massachusetts (BMPCT-6420 12-9-66)  
Main studio location Zion Hill, West of Ridge St., Woburn-West of Winchester, Massachusetts

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BPCT-1485	3-11-53	CH. 56	V-20 kw	U.	5-11-53
		722-728 mcs.	A-11.5 kw		11-11-53
COND. CLAUSE: C. P. for a new Commercial TV B/C station					
BMPCT-1086	5-5-53	same	11.5 kw	same	7-5-53
Mod. C.P. (BPCT-1485) to install new transmitters and make other equipment changes; change via ERP					
WIRE	9-16-53	STA operate comm.	basis exact accord.	CP	
BMPCT-1086	Period ending January 5, 1954.				
BMPCT-1692	1-5-54	same	same	same	7-5-53
Mod. CP (BPCT-1485, as mod) to extend compl. date 7-5-54					
1-5-54 Ext. STA, Opr. Comm. basis exact accordance CP					
BMPCT-1692	Period Ending 7-5-54.				
BMPCT-2207	6-23-54	Same	Same	Same	7-5-53
					1-5-55
Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485 as mod., etc.) for ext. of completion date and conversion of lighting specifications.					
WIRE	2-22-54	STA Opr. Comm	basis exact accord	CP	BMPCT-
220	pending filing of Lic. Appl. Period Ending 1-5-55				
BMP	2671	12-20-54	same	same	7-5-53
Mod. CP (BPCT-1485) to extend completion date (Long Form) 7-5-55					
	12-21-54	EXT STA	Opr. Comm.	basis accord	CP BMPCT
	pending filing of Lic. Appl. Per. End. 7-5-55.				
	6-15-55	same	same	same	7-5-53
	BPCT-1485, as mod) to extend completion dt. 1-5-56				
WIRE	6-16-55	EXT. STA	Opr. Comm.	basis accord.	CP BMPCT
3159	pending filing of Lic. appl. Auth. expires 1-5-56.				
BMPCT-3550	12-6-55	same	same	same	7-5-53
Mod. CP (BPCT-1485, as mod) to extend completion date 7-5-56					
WIRE	12-7-55	EXT STA	Opr. Comm.	basis accord.	CP BMPCT
3550	pending filing of Lic. Appl. Auth. expires 7-5-56				
Letter from Station dated 3-13-56, notifying that operation would be suspended, eff. 3-30-56					
BMPCT-3957	7-24-56	same	same	same	7-5-53
Mod. CP (BPCT-1485, as mod) to extend completion date 10-16-56					
BAPCT-272	8-24-59	Voluntary assignment of CP to HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC. EFF: 8-31-59			
COMM. WIRE	5-17-62	SUBJECT RECEIPT NOTIALIZED REQUEST. AUTHORITY GRANTED OPER. NTAO-TV TEMP. PERIOD ENDING JUNE 17, 1962			
ACCORD. CP BMPCT-3957					

#2 Form PB 120  
June 1954

**BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD**

WBG-TV

WBG-TV

:4-12-65

Date first licensed .....

Call letters WBG-TV

Station location .....

Name of licensee HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC.

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To
WIRE	8-16-62	AUTH. GRANTED OPER. WTAO-TV			TEMPORARILY
	PERIOD ENDING 11-17-62	ACCORD. FACIL. SPEC. IN CP BMPCT-395			
	FURTHER EXT. THIS AUTH. WOULD NOT APPEAR WARRANTED IN				
	ABSENCE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE BEING FILED.				
BPCT-3576	10-20-65	CH.#56	V-191 kw	U	12-20-65
AH: 470 feet		722-728	A- 38 kw		6-20-66
<u>Construction Permit to change ERP, type of trans. correct geo</u>					
BMPCT-6280	6-10-66	same	same	same	12-20-65
<u>Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576) to extend completion date 12-10-66</u>					
BMPCT-388	10-20-66	Voluntary assignment of construction			
<u>permits to</u>	<u>WKBG, INC.</u>	<u>EFF: 11-1-66</u>			
BMPCT-6394	11-10-66	CH.#56	V-646 kw	U	12-20-65
AH: 470' MSL:631'		722-728	A-97.7 kw		12-10-66
<u>Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod) to chg. ERP, type of trans. ant.</u>					
BMPCT-6421	12-9-66	CH.#56	V-282 kw	U	12-20-65
BMPCT-6420		722-728	A-41.7 kw		3-10-67
<u>Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod) to chg. ERP, SL, AH. ante. struc.</u>					
WIRE	12-16-66	PENDING FIL. LIC. APPLIC. AUTH.			
GR. OPER. WKHR-TV	TEMP.PER. 12-19-66	TO 1-2-67		ACCORD	
CP BMPCT-6420	ADVISE WHEN OPERATION COMMENCES UNDER THIS				
<u>AUTHORITY.</u>					
WIRE	12-29-66	PENDING FIL. LIC. APPLI. EXT. AUTH.			
GR. OPER. WKBG-TV	TEMP. PER. END. 1-16-67	ACCORD CP			
<u>BMPCT-6420</u>					
WIRE	1-27-67	RE TENDERED LIC. APPLI. AUTH. GR.			
OPER. WKBG-TV	ON PROG. TEST	ACCORD SEC. 73.629		AND CP	
<u>BMPCT-6420</u>					
BMPCT-6460	2-23-67	CH.#56	V-646 kw	U	12-20-65
AH: 690' MSL:849'		722-728	A-97.7 kw		3-10-67
<u>Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod) to increase ERP</u>					
WIRE	2-23-67	RE AMENDED LIC. APPLI. BLCT-1462			
AUTH. GR. OPER. WKBG-TV	ON PROG. TEST	ACCORD. SEC. 73.629			
RULES AND CP BMPCT-6460.	ADVISE WHEN OPERATION COMMENCES				
<u>UNDER THIS AUTHORITY.</u>	<u>STARTED - 2-24-67</u>				
BLCT-1462	7-18-67	CH. 56	V-646kw	U	7-18-67
AH: 690' MSL:849'			A-97.7kw		4-1-69
<u>Lic. to cover CP (BECT-3576, as mod., which auth. a new sta.</u>					

Form BC 126

June 1954

COMM. TV.

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed 7-18-67

Call letters WKBC-TV

Station location \_\_\_\_\_

Name of licensee KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Transmitter location See Card # 1

Main studio location See Card # 1

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To
BMLCT-657	8-9-67	Same	Same	Same	8-9-67
Mod. of lic. to change name to KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION 3					
-----					
WIRE	3-25-68	AUTH. GR. OPERATE WKBG-TV VIA REMOTE CONTROL ACCORD. PROCEDURE OUTLINED IN ENGINEERING STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING REQUEST AND SEC. 73.676 RULES. THIS AUTH. VALID FOR PRESENT FACILITIES ONLY.			
BPCT-4026	3-29-68	Ch. 56	V-727 kw DA	U	5-29-68
AH: 1180' MSL: 1349'		722-728	A-125 kw DA		11-29-68
MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA CP Chg. TL Ant. Struc. AH, ERP					
BPCT-4027	3-29-68			Emerg. Test	5-29-68
				Maint.	11-29-68
CP to install an AUXILIARY TRANSMITTER.					
WIRE	8-28-68	PEND. COMPL. <sup>Construction</sup> ACCORD. BPCT-4026 & 4027 & FILING LIC. APPL. AUTH. GR. OPER. WKBG-TV TEMP. PERIOD END. 10-22-68 ACCORD. STEPS 1 & 2 YOUR LTR. OF 8-6-68. ADVISE WHEN OPERATION COMMENCES UNDER EACH STEP OF THIS AUTH.			
WIRE	9-16-68	REMOTE CONTROL AUTH. COMM. WIRE 3-25-68 EXTENDED TO INCLUDE FACILITIES BPCT-4026 ACCORD. PROCEDURE OUTLINED IN YOUR ENGINEERING STATEMENT AND SEC. 73.676 RULES.			
BPCT-4026	3-29-68	CH. 56	V-727 kw DA	U	
AH: 1180' MSL: 1349'		722-728	A-125 kw DA		11-29-68
SUPERSEDED 9-16-68 To reflect chgs. in antenna system.					
WIRE	10-21-68	PEND. COMPL. PROOF OF PERFORMANCE AND FILING LICENSE APPL. EXT. AUTH. GR. OPER. WKBG-TV TEMP. PERIOD END. 11-5-68 ACCORD. COMM. WIRE OF 8-28-68.			
BTC-5702	10-16-68	VOL. TC			
EFF:					
WIRE	11-5-68	PEND. FILING LICENSE APPLS. EXT. AUTH. GR. OPER. WKBG-TV TEMP. PERIOD END. 11-16-68 ACCORD. COMM. WIRE OF 8-28-68.			
WIRE	11-12-68	RE TEND. LICENSE APPLS. AUTH. GR. OPER. WKBG-TV MAIN TRANS. & ANT. & AUX. TRANS. ON PROG. TEST ACCORD. SEC. 73.629 RULES AND CP BPCT-4026 & 4027. IN REPLY REFER TO 8825.			



June 1954

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters WKBG-TVStation location CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To
BPCT-4175	3-20-69	Ch. 56	V. 822 kw	DA U	5-20-69
AH: 1180' MSL: 1349'		722-728	A. 125 kw	da	11-20-69
CP chg. ERP, trans. MAIN TRANS. & ANT.					
BRCT-56	3-26-69	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (S)			4-1-72
BMLCT-684	4-30-69	ML CHG. SL (S)			
WIRE	6-26-69	RE TENDERED LIC. APPLI. AUTH. GR.			
OPER. MAIN TRANS. AND ANT. ON PTA CP BPCT-4175.					
BLCT-1849	10-7-70	Ch. 56	V. 822 kw	DA U	10-7-70
BLCT-1890		722-728	A. 125 kw	DA	4-1-72
AH: 1180' MSL: 1349'					
LIC. (BPCT-4026 & BPCT-4175) chg. MAIN TRANS. & ANT.					
BLCT-1850	10-7-70	Lic. (BPCT-4027)			4-1-72
AUX. TRANS.	<i>Cancelled 1-27-70</i>				
BPCT-4314	10-7-70	Ch. 56	V. 1660 kw	DA U	12-7-70
AH: 1180 MSL 1349		722-728	A. 166 kw	DA	4-7-72
CP to chg. ERP & trans. MAIN TRANS. & ANT.					
WIRE	11-23--70	PENDING COMPLETION CONSTRUCTION AND			
FILING LIC. APPLI. AUTH. GR. OPER. TEMP. PER. END. 2-23-71					
ACCORD CP BPCT-4314.					
WIRE	2-16-71	ABOVE AUTH. EXT. TO			3-25-71
WIRE	3-10-71	RE TENDERED LIC. APPLI. PENDING			
COMM. DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE OF TRANSMITTING EQPT. WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SEC. 73.640 RULES EXT. AUTH. GR.					
OPER. TEMP. PER. END. 4-25-71		ACCORD CP BPCT-4314.			
WIRE	4-29--71	RE TENDERED LIC. APPLI. AUTH. GR.			
OPER. MAIN TRANS. AND ANT. ON PTA ACCORD CP BPCT-4314					
BLCT-2080	5-11-71	Lic. (BPCT-4314) chgs.			4-1-72
EBSA	5-15-72				
BRCT-631	5-25-72	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (S)			4-1-75
BRCTV-45	6-13-72	OPER BY REMOTE CONTROL			
BSCT-631	8-23-72	Ext. Canadian condition			
BTC-6947	5-9-73	Vol. TC			
BMLCT-778 (1)	4-17-74	ML to change name of License			
BALCT-557	12-23-74	Voluntary Assn. of lic.			

June 1954

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters WLVI-TVStation location CAMBRIDGE, MASS.Name of licensee KAISER BROADCASTING COMPANYTransmitter location SEE CARD NO. 1Main studio location SEE CARD NO. 1

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BRCT-631	3-31-75	Ch. 56	V. 1660	kWDA(L)	4-1-75
AH: 1180'	MSL: 1349'	722-728	A. 166	kW DA	4-1-78
Renewal of license					
<u>BAICT-630</u>	<u>6-22-77</u>	<u>Voluntary assignment of license</u>			
<u>BAICT-630</u>	<u>6-22-77</u>	<u>Superseding AL to delete condition</u>			
BTC-8659	5-5-78	VOL. T/C			
BRCT631	3-21-78	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (S)			4-1-81

CARD #1

FORM A-170

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

COMM. TV B/C

WXHR-TV

Call ~~1340-TV~~Letters ~~NEW~~ (U)

Name MIDDLESEX BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
 (PO. 439 Concord Avenue, Cambridge 38, Massachusetts)

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPCT-1485 Rec'd Filed	12-19-52 12-22-52 12-22-52	Construction permit for a Comm. TV B/C station FREQ: Ch. #56, 722-728 mcs. ERP: Vis. 20.2 kw, Aur. 11.45 kw Hours of operation: Unlimited * S-L: Zion Hill west of Ridge St., Woburn, west of Winchester, Mass. * T-L: Zion Hill west of Ridge St., Woburn, west of Winchester, Mass. (Vis. & Aur. DuMont 13000) (475.3') Filed by John P. Southmayd, Atty. * Station location: Cambridge, Mass. Amended to correct geographical coordinates	GRANTED Cond. Clauses: Subject no const. commenced until BPH-1821 (changes in ant. of WXHR-FM) is granted. ERP: Vis. 20 kw Aur. 11.5 kw Ant. hgt. terrain 470ft.	3-11-53
AMENDED Rec'd & Filed	1-26-53 1-27-53			
BMPCT-1086 Rec'd Filed	4-13-53 4-15-53 4-15-53	Modification of OP (BPCT-1485 <del>as amended</del> which authorized a new commercial TV b/c station) to install new transmitters and make other equipment changes. (289') (Vis & Aur RCA-TTU-1B) Filed by John P. Southmayd, Atty.	GRANTED	5-5-53

George E. Gantney, Engr.

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call ~~WXHR-TV~~  
Letters ~~WXHR-TV~~

Name MIDDLESEX BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Cambridge, Massachusetts

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-1692 Recd. Filed	12-30-53 1-4-54 1-4-54	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which authorized a new Comm. TV B/C Station) to extend completion date from 1-5-54 to 7-5-54. Filed by John P. Southmayd, Atty.	GRANTED	1-5-54
BMPCT-2207 Recd. Filed	6-14-54 6-16-54 6-16-54	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which authorized a new Comm. TV B/C Station) to extend completion date from 7-5-54 to 1-5-55. Filed by Ben C. Fisher, Atty.	GRANTED	6-23-54
BMPCT-2671 Recd. & filed	12-7-54 12-13-54	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which authorized a new Comm. TV B/C Station) to extend completion date from 1-5-55 to 7-5-55. Filed by J.P. Southmayd, Atty.	GRANTED	12-20-54
BMPCT-3159 Recd & filed Ext # 5	5-27-55 6-6-55	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485 as mod., which auth. a new comm. TV b/c station) to extend completion date from 7-5-55 to 1-5-56 Filed by John P. Southmayd, Atty.	GRANTED	6-15-55

FORM A-170

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC.

Call WXHR-TVLetters WTAG-TVName X MIDDLESEX BROADCASTING CORPORATIONCambridge, Mass.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-3550 Recd.&filed Ext.#6	11-23-55 11-28-55	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which auth. a new Comm. TV B/C Station) to extend completion date from 1-5-56 to 7-5-56. Filed by <u>A. Scheiner, Atty.</u>	GRANTED	12-6-55
BMPCT-3957 Recd.&filed Ext.#7	6-4-56 6-6-56	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which auth. a new Comm. TV B/C Sta.) to extend completion date from 7-5-56 to ____. Filed by <u>Benedict P Cottone, Atty.</u>	GRANTED	7-24-56
BMPCT-4271 Recd.&filed Ext. # 8	9-20-56 9-24-56	Mod. of CP (BPCT-1485, as mod., which auth. a new Comm. TV B/C Sta.) to extend completion date from 10-16-56 to ____. Filed by <u>Arthur Scheiner, Atty.</u>	DISMISSED As Moot	OCT 27 1956
*SEE BELOW BAPCT-272 Recd & Filed	7-31-59 8-10-59	Voluntary assignment of CP to HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC. Cottone & Scheiner, Attys.	GRANTED	8-24-59
* BMPCT-4271 AMENDED R & F	8-8-63 8-12-63	Amended to change name to Harvey Radio Laboratories, Inc.	REF: 8-31-59	



Form BC-121  
Aug. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV

Call WXHR-TV  
Letters WMAO-TV

Name HARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC.

CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

*all amendments cancelled*

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
<u>BLCT-1462</u>	<u>12-8-64</u>	License to cover CP (BPCT-1485, as mod.) which authorized a new Comm. TV B/C Station.	GRANTED	7-18-67
Recd. FILED	<u>12-10-64</u> <u>3-1-65</u>	Benedict P. Cottone, Atty. (COTTONE AND FANELLI)		
<u>BPCT-3576</u>	<u>6-1-65</u>	Construction Permit to change ERP from Vis. 21.5 kw, Aux. 11.5 kw TO Vis. 188.7 kw, (HORZ.)	GRANTED	10-20-65
Recd. & Filed	<u>6-4-65</u>	Aux. 37.7 kw, <sup>(HORZ.)</sup> change type of transmitter from RCA TTU-1B to GE TT-25-A and other equipment.		
AMENDED Recd. & Filed	<u>9-30-65</u> <u>10-6-65</u>	AMENDED to correct geographic coordinates.		
<u>BMFCT-6280</u>	<u>5-13-66</u>	Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, which authorized a	GRANTED	6-10-66
Rec. & filed	<u>5-17-66</u>	changes in existing station) to extend completion date from 6-20-66 to 12-20-66. Cottone and Fanelli, Atty.		
<u>BAPCT-388</u>	<u>7-19-66</u>	Voluntary assignment of construction permits	GRANTED	10-20-66
R & F	<u>7-19-66</u>	to WKBG, INC. Atty for assignor - Benedict Cottone for assignee - Roger Wollenberg		

EFF: 11-1-66

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORM BC-121

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters WXHR-TV

WKBG, INC. (10-20-66)

Name XHARVEY RADIO LABORATORIES, INC.  
CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-6394	11-2-66	Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod., which auth. chgs. in an existing station) to make the following changes: ERP Vis. 646 kw (HORZ); Aur. 97.7 kw (HORZ); type of transmitters to RCA TTU-50C; type of antenna to RCA TFU-30J; antenna structure and antenna height above average terrain to 474 feet. Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering)	GRANTED	11-10-66
Recd.	11-2-66			
FILED	11-4-66			
BMPCT-6420	12-1-66	Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod., which auth. chgs. in an existing station) to make the following changes: ERP Vis. 280 kw (HORZ); Aur. 42 kw (HORZ); Studio Location to 1050 Commonwealth Avenue, Brookline, Mass.; antenna structure and increase antenna height above average terrain to 692 feet.  REQUEST WAIVER OF SECTION 73.613(a) OF RULES. Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering) Gautney & Jones, Engrs. - WASHINGTON, D. C.	GRANTED	12-9-66
R & F	12-1-66			

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV

Call Letters ~~WJBT-TV~~ WKBG-TV

Name WKBG, INC.  
CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMPCT-6421 R & F	12-7-66 12-7-66	Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod., which auth. chgs. in an existing station) to extend completion date from 12-10-66 to 2-15-67. Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (WILMER, CUTLER, PICKERING)	GRANTED	12-9-66
BMPCT-6460 R & F	12-22-66 12-22-66	Mod. of CP (BPCT-3576, as mod., which auth. changes in an existing station) to increase ERP to Visual 648 kw, Aural 97.8 kw. Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. Gautney & Jones, Engr.	GRANTED	2-23-67
BLCT-1462 AMENDED Rec. & filed	Cont'd from C'rd #4 1-18-67 1-19-67	Amended to change name to WKBG, Inc. and call letters to W K B G and cover facilities authorized in BPCT-3576, as modified.	GRANTED	7-18-67
AMENDED Rec. & filed	2-21-67 2-21-67	Amended to cover facilities authorized in BMPCT-6460		

AUG. 1955

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV

Call  
Letters WKBG-TV

KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Name WKBG, INC.

CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
MLCT-657 R Filed: AUG 2 1967	7-14-67 7-14-67 7-28-67	Mod. of License to change name to KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION.	GRANTED	8-9-67
BPCT-4026 R & F MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA AUG 31 1967	8-23-67 8-24-67	Construction Permit to make the following changes: ERP Vis. <del>647 kv</del> <del>12.11 kv</del> transmitter location to 0.33 Mile East of Highland Avenue & Route 128, Needham, Mass.; antenna structure and increase antenna height above average terrain to <del>1186 feet</del> . Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering)	GRANTED	3-29-68 Subject to type acceptance of the transmitter for the operating visual power specified herein.
AMENDED R & F	10-18-67 10-18-67	AMENDED to specify <del>Am.</del> ERP to 125 kv (Horz) {financial}		
AMENDED R & F	3-25-68 3-25-68	AMENDED to change Vis. ERP to 727 kv (Horz); type antenna to RCA TFU-25G and decrease antenna height above average terrain to 1179 feet.		
	APR 2 1968			

Form BC-121  
Aug. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV

Call Letters WKBG-TV

Name KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPCT-4027 R & F AUX. TRANS. AUG 31 1957	8-23-67 8-24-67	Construction Permit to install an Auxiliary Transmitter (GE TT-25-A) at 0.33 Mile East of Highland Avenue & Route 128, Needham, Mass.  Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering)	GRANTED	3-29-68
Orig & 2 copies	2-9-68	REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY to operate WKBG-TV by remote control pursuant to Sec. 73.676 of Commission's Rules. Joel Rosenbloom (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	3-25-68
BTG-5702 R & F <i>filed with 40</i> AUG 19 1968	8-5-68 8-7-68	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Globe Newspaper Co. (50%) and Kaiser Broadcasting Corporation (50%) to Kaiser Broadcasting Corporation (90%).  Ltr. from atty. 8-14-68 re programming.	GRANTED COMMISSION ACTION EFF:	10-16-68 10-21-68
REQ. authority for remote control		filed 9-11-68		

FORM BC-121  
Aug. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV.

Call  
Letters WABC-TV

Name KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
CH-56 Cambridge, Massachusetts

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BLCT-1849 R & F Press #470422 \$30. Main Trans. & Antenna	11-6-68 11-6-68 NOV 20 1968 11-6-68	Mo. (BPCT-4026) for changes. Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering, Atty. (Joel Rosenbloom)	GRANTED issued with BLCT-1890	10-7-70
BLCT-1850 R & F Press Main Trans #470423 \$30.	11-6-68 11-6-68 NOV 20 1968 11-6-68	Mo. (BPCT-4027) for installation of Auxiliary Transmitter. Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering, Atty. (Joel Rosenbloom) AMENDED 12-2-68 re engr.	GRANTED	10-7-70
BPCT-4175 R & F \$30. #479453 PRESS MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA	12-23-68 " " JAN 8 1969	Construction Permit to change <del>Mo</del> to Vis. 822 kw (HORZ); Aur. 125 kw (HORZ); change type of transmitters to RCA TTU-60A David R. Anderson, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering) <small>F. O. O. - WASHINGTON, D. C.</small>	GRANTED See condition back of card	3-20-69

CANCELLED  
NOV 27 1970

ERCI-4175 Subject to the condition that operation with effective radiated power in excess of 1000 kw after 3-1-71, is subject to a further extension of consent by Canada.

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM. TV

Call Letters WKBG-TV

Name KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
CH. 56 CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-431 R & F \$150 #481426 PN Recd. PRESS	12-30-68 1-2-69 1-2-69  JAN 31 1969	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Stephen A. Weiswasser, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler)	GRANTED	3-26-69
MLCT-684 R & F \$30 #505138 PRESS	4-9-69 " " APR 16 1969	ML to change studio location to 75 William T. Morrissey Blvd., Boston, Massachusetts Joel Rosenbloom, Atty. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering)	GRANTED	4-30-69
BLCT-1890 R & F \$30 #523010 PRESS MAIN TRANS. & ANTENNA	6-11-69 6-17-69 " JUL 2 1969	LICENSE (BPCT-4175) for changes. Joel Rosenbloom, Esq. (Wilmer, Cutler, Pickering)	GRANTED	10-7-70 issued with BLCT-1890



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters WKBG-TVName KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
CH-56 CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BPCT-4314 R & F #570619 \$30 PRESS:	1-13-70	CP, chg. ERP to Vis. 1500(H)kw., Aur. 15kw; and type trans. to <del>RCA TTU-110A</del> . (Main Trans. & Ant.)  Atty.: Joel Rosenbloom (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	10-7-70
	1-13-70		Condition accepted	re type
	1-13-70			
	JAN 23 1970			
ENGR. DATA FILED	5-18-70	Amended 7-6-70 to show correct studio location.		
AMENDED	8-7-70	Amended to chg. ERP to Vis. 2260 kw, Aur. 226 kw		
Rec. & filed	8--7-70	and type of transmitter to RCA TTU60/60 (2 Diplexed).		
	AUG 13 1970			
BLCT-2080	3-4-71	Lic. to cover (BPCT-4314) for chgs.	GRANTED	5-11-71
Received	3-4-71	Atty.: J. Rosenbloom (Wilmer, Cutler)	Canadian	condition
Filed	3-4-71			
#668902 \$50	3-4-71			
AC: 069				
PRESS	MAY 7 1971			

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

COMM TV

Call  
Letters WKBG-TV

Name KAISER-GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION  
CH-56 CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-631 R & F PN REC PRESS	1-3-72 1-3-72 1-3-72 JAN 14 1972	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Daniel Marcus (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	5-25-72
BRCTV-45 R & F: #041779 \$50 AC: 069 PRESS	2-8-72 2-15-72 2-15-72 FEB 23 1972	Req. authority to operate remote control from 75 William T. Morrissey Blvd., Boston Mass. Daniel Marcus (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	6-13-72
BTC-6947 R & F #102330 \$250 AC: 055 PRESS (Form 316)	8-21-72 8-21-72 8-21-72 SEP 1 1972	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Kaiser Broadcasting Corporation to Kaiser Broadcasting Company. Atty.: Joel Rosenbloom (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED = EFF	5-9-73 7-1-73

BRCT-631

Informal petition filed 3-23-72 by Executive, Task Force on Women in Church and Society,  
United Church of Christ.

DENIED, By Direction of the Commission ltr. 5-24-72.

September 1969

KAISER BROADCASTING COMPANY

X KAISER BROADCASTING OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

Call

WLVI-TV

Letters

XWKBG-TV

X KAISER - GLOBE BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Name  
CH-56

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMLCT-778 R&F #290007850 AC:058 PRESS:	3-12-74 3-12-74 3-12-74 APR 9 1974	ML to change name of licenses to Kaiser Broadcasting of Massachusetts, Inc. Atty: Wilhelmina R. Cooke (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	4-17-74
Ltr. R & F PRESS:	12-3-74 12-3-74 DEC 2 1974	Request Waiver of Section 73.1201(b)(2) of the Rules to identify Station as Cambridge-Boston, Massachusetts. Atty.: Daniel Marcus (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)	GRANTED	12-11-74
BALCT-557 R & F (Form 316) PRESS: #372624 \$250. AC: 051	12-11-74 12-12-74 DEC 16 1974	Voluntary assignment of licensee corporation to Kaiser Broadcasting Company. Atty: Daniel Marcus (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering)  Canadian consent thru 10-1-76	GRANTED EFF:	12-23-74 12-31-74

#14

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Form BC-121  
September 1969Call WLVI-TV  
Letters .....

FIELD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

KAISER BROADCASTING COMPANY

Name KAISER BROADCASTING OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

CH-56 Cambridge, Massachusetts

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-631 R & F PN Rec'd: PRESS:	11-27-74 12-10-74 12-10-74 JAN 7 1975	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Annual report filed Atty. Richard A. Allen (Wilmer, Cutler) Amended 1-6-75 re assignment of license.	GRANTED	3-31-75
BALCT-630 R&F PN RECD PRESS (Form 314)	3-16-77 3-16-77 4-8-77 MAR 4 1977	Voluntary assignment of license to Field Communications Corporation. Atty.: Assignor-Timothy N. Black (Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering) Assignee-Lee M. Mitchell (Sidley & Austin) Amended 3-29-77 re Assignee Exh. # 13. Amended 4-11-77 re financial Amended 5-19-77 re legal  Canadian Consent 10-1-78	GRANTED EFF: COMMISSION ACTION	6-22-77 8-2-77

BAICT-630.

BY DIRECTION OF THE COMMISSION ltr. 6-22-77: Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, That your request for waivers ARE GRANTED, and, That the instant applications ARE GRANTED, subject to whatever action may be considered appropriate as a result of the final outcome of the pending appeal of National Citizens Committee for Broadcasting v. FCC, Case No. 75-1064 (D.C. Cir. March 1, 1977).  
FCC 77-432 70179

Form BC-121  
May 1976

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters WLVI-TVName FIELD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION  
CH-56 Cambridge, Massachusetts

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRCT-631 R&F PN RECD PRESS	11-8-77 12-1-77 12-1-77 <b>DEC 15 1977</b>	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Atty.: R. David Bustard (Sidley & Austin) Logs filed 3-16-78.	GRANTED	3-21-78
BTC-8659 R&F PRESS	4-4-78 4-4-78 <b>APR 19 1978</b>	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corporation from Field Enterprises, Inc. to Field Enterprises Holdings, Ltd. Atty.: Lee Mitchell * Amended 4-18-78 re programming	GRANTED EFF:	5-5-78 6-1-78
BRCT- 801201KS R & F PN REC'D	11-12-80 12-1-80 12-1-80	RENEWAL OF LICENSE ATTY: TOM W. DAVIDSON {SIDLEY AND AUSTIN}	GRANTED	3-30-81

## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast radio stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file.

TV History Cards were initiated in the early 1940s, with the authorization of the earliest TV stations. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). Prior to that move, the History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only a few sets of microfiche exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of television station history.

